MinutesoftheMeetingofthe <u>CARAVANPARK</u> <u>BESTVALUEREVIEWWORKINGGROUP</u> heldat <u>SwanageBayViewHolidayPark</u> on <u>Tuesday,21</u> <u>stOctober2003</u> at2.15p.m.

Present:-

CouncillorA.H.Miller–Chairman CouncillorH.Agelink CouncillorC.Bright CouncillorMrsJ.Farrow CouncillorW.Trite

Alsoinattendance:-MrA.J.LeesonTownClerk MrN.J.Pearce GeneralManager

1) Apologies

Therewerenoapologiestoreport.

2) FutureBusinessStrategy–Update

 $\label{eq:matrix} MrPearce reported that no significant progress had been made in respect of future business developments.$

 $\label{eq:main_optimal} MrPearce confirmed that Swanage Town Council's fleet of caravanshas been reduced to fifteen, in line with the best value performance plan. It was explained that the policy of encouraging the owners of privately owned caravans to make the maxial able for hire, would be maintained.$

3) **BudgetReportandReview**

The Clerk explained to Members that the monthly accounts were based on a cash in come and expenditure basis. In future are port will be issued monthly and distributed to members of the appropriate committee.

Members a greed that the exercise of issuing a monthly budget report was very useful, however many Members were not familiar with the SAGE accounting formatal though the consensus view was that the new statements were easier to interpret.

4) PresentationbyDesignConsultant-MattersArising

 $It was reported that the overall cost of the refurbishment scheme would be circa \pounds 389,000. It was noted that the proposed scheme was of a very high quality and Members discussed whether this represented be stvalue.$

It was noted that the Design Consultants we reresponsible for the project management. Their duties would include obtaining competitive quotations and all legal, planning and licensing consents.

ItwasAGREED:

ThattheWorkingGrouprecommendstotheCaravan ParkCommitteethattheproposedrefurbishment goesahead andthatabudgetof£400,000berecommendedfor approval.

Thequestionofrefurbishingthekitchenwasraised. It was noted that the equipment in the kitchenis adequate. MrPearcest at edit hat it was desirable that the small kitchen in the top barremains operational for customer retention purposes. Updating the swimming pool changing room facilities was also discussed.

ItwasAGREED:

ThattheWorkingGrouprecommendsthatthe refurbishmentofthekitchengoesaheadwith financespermittingand thatifthemoneyisavailableatthebudgetreview, therefurbishmentofthechangingroomsshould alsobeundertaken.

Members discussed the present us a ge and whether best value was being achieved invarious rooms within the Vista Complex. It was noted that the bowl shall was not used to its maximum potential in the summer. Opening this up as a potential function room during the semonths could improve revenue. It was also noted that the rooms occupied by Swanage Choral and Operatic Society and Purbeck Gun Club did not provide best value in terms of the ir contribution to the business and function as a holid appark.

ItwasAGREED:

ThatasitevisitundertakentofamiliariseMembers oftheWorkingGroupwiththefacilitiesbeingused bytheSwanageChoralandOperaticSocietyand PurbeckGunClub,respectively.

TheMeetingclosedat3.25p.m.
